Tillig= Loulse

From: Bronwyn Gallacher <bronwyn@cclconsultanis.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2015 6:00 PM

To: Shanks, Tanya

Ce: ‘Compliance@aldi.com,a’

Subject: Shower Ge! - Mandstory Report 0922

Attachments: MR2922 PRINCE SHOWER GEL FOR MEN _2015_03 20 13 18 _27_002.pdf; Product

Information Prince Shower Gel fro Men 11, MR9822 pdf; 201 50320_162423.jpg;
20150320_182534.jpg

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Tanya,

Please find attached communications from ALDI in relation to the ACCC's correspondence regarding the Prince
Shower Gel product,

I'wish to advise that it has recently come to my attention that Mr Joshua Leach, ACCC Senior Recalls Officer of
Product Safety Branch, has contacted BWES/Trendpac in relation to the the same case MRS922, B#¥ 580575 because
of the association with the recalled batch (# 583048). Could you please confirm whether his communication relate
solely to supplier or were they are relevant to ALDI? if the communications are relevant to ALDI, could you please
kindly remind Mr Leach about ALDI's communication protocol with the ACCC that we discussed last week, and ask

him to email the correspondence to myself and compliance@aldi.com.su. | will await your confirmation about this
matter prior to ALDI responding to this matter should it be required.

Finally, thank you for folowing up about ALDY's communication protocol last week. As discussed, your assistance is
greatly appreciated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss this matter on 04332929777,

Thank you.

Cheerio

Bronwyn

Bronwyn Gallacher

~anaging Director

CCL Consuitants Pty Lid

M: D433 202 777 T: +61 8 8271 6491

E: bronwyn®cciconsultants.com.au
W: http://www.cclconsultants.com.au

CAN: 152 751 and ABN: 31 152 751 767

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in
reliance on it. if you have received this message in error, please notify CCL Consultants Pty Itd immediately. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them

te be the views of CCL Consultants Pty Lid.
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Telephone:  (02) 9675 900D
Facsimile: (02} 9675 03199

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Contact Officer: Tanya Shanks l!;:ysi;ngﬂg:e "’"{35;‘ tlms 9299
Contact Phone: (02 ) 6243 1003 (02)9675 9288

Re: Aldi Prince Shower Gelfor Men, 1L { MR9922)

Dear Ms Shanks,
Herewith attached as requested:
e  Artworkof the actual packaging

s Product formula. The ingredients as dedared in the pack copy anl their functions inthe
product.

*  Product Spedification. The product Is checked against spedifications prior to release per
procedure and Batch 580575 ( DOM: 26/11/2014 ) complied. The retained sample Is still within
spedification when rechecked on 04/02/2015 as response 10 the compfaint.

* Chemical Regulations. All raw materials are legally permitied foruse and in levels for personal
care product in Australi2 and without any applicable SUSMP restrictions.

Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thank you.

Quality Assurarife Technician

Tel: +61 29677 - 5162
Fax: +61 29675 - 9067
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B 1| B o+ BALANCED | SOAP FREE
I WITH MOISTURE SEADS & MERBAL EXTRACTS

PRINCE" Oxygen for Men Shower Gel contans momsture beads

herbal extracts and a fresh fragrance, (o give your ﬂ?.ﬂ-,‘ﬂ
nstant revival and leave your skin feehng smn_:rm and sat!

7 Cean fresh fragrance Ingredients . °
¢ Wytrating and moistunsing | *

-"ﬂm:ai tlend of Rerbs
and minerals

/ Dermatologicaily Tested

Directions for Use - -
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